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Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Technical Amendment Application CR07794 

 
 
From: Caitriona Collins <C.Collins@epa.ie>  
Sent: 26 April 2021 11:11 
To: Kieran Duffy <kduffy@monaghancoco.ie>; Licensing Staff <L.Staff@epa.ie> 
Cc: Peadar McGuinness <pmcguinness@monaghancoco.ie>; Cathal Flynn <cflynn@monaghancoco.ie> 
Subject: RE: Technical Amendment Application CR07794  
 
Hi Kieran, 
 
I acknowledge receipt of your correspondence below.  
 
Kind regards, 
Caitriona 
 

Caitríona Collins 
Senior Inspector 

Environmental Licensing Programme I Waste, Circular Economy and GMO Regulatory Team 
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford 
Cigire Sinsearach  

An Clár um Cheadúnú Comhshaoil I Foireann Rialála um Dhramhaíl, Geilleagar Ciorclach agus OGM  
An Oifig um Inbhuanaitheacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman 
  

 

053-9160655  (Direct dial) 053-916060  (Switch) 
c.collins@epa.ie  

www.epa.ie 

   
 

 
 

From: Kieran Duffy <kduffy@monaghancoco.ie>  
Sent: Friday 23 April 2021 18:48 
To: Caitriona Collins <C.Collins@epa.ie>; Licensing Staff <L.Staff@epa.ie> 
Cc: Peadar McGuinness <pmcguinness@monaghancoco.ie>; Cathal Flynn <cflynn@monaghancoco.ie> 
Subject: Technical Amendment Application CR07794  
Importance: High 
 
Hi Caitriona 
 
I hope you are keeping well. I am contacting you in relation to Technical Amendment application CR07794 in 
respect of Scotch Corner landfill. Whilst we are keen to progress the technical amendment (TA) to a successful 
conclusion,  can I request that the progression of our TA be paused until further notice. As you know under the 
technical amendment application we are proposing to amend the licensed boundary which would remove the 
recycling centre from our current IED licence.  Our intention was that upon being granted the technical 
amendment by the Agency was to then issue a waste facility permit to the operator of the recycling centre 
(Exomex T/A McElvaney Waste and Recycling)  on the day that the TA came into force so as to ensure the site was 
appropriately authorised at all times.  
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In recent weeks however it has come to our attention that the operator of our recycling centre is the subject of a 
takeover bid from Beauparc Utilities who own the Panda Group. In light of this takeover bid and any potential 
consequences of same particularly in relation to the subsequent issuing of a waste facility permit,  Monaghan 
County Council feel that it would be best to pause the Technical Amendment process until the details pertaining 
to the takeover are known. We feel that we need to pause the technical amendment process so that Monaghan 
County Council can continue to comply with all regulatory and statutory requirements by ensuring that there is a 
valid waste authorisation on site at all times.  If the TA was granted and Monaghan County Council was unable to 
issue a WFP we would be left with no option to close our civic amenity site to the public which is something we 
obviously want to avoid. 
 
Can you confirm that the EPA is in a position to delay issuing any technical amendment until further notice 
 
Regards  
 
 
Kieran Duffy 
A/Senior Executive Engineer 
Environmental Services 
Monaghan County Council. 
The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) 
only. It may contain privileged and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must 
not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure and 
therefore Monaghan County Council does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Except 
where sent in the ordinary course of business, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Monaghan County Council. Monaghan County Council operates anti-virus 
programs; however, we do not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is caused by viruses being 
passed. Monaghan County Council monitors e-mail communications for operational, security and business reasons. 
Don fhaighteoir (nó do na faighteoirí) ainmnithe amháin an t-eolas atá sa teachtaireacht seo. D'fhéadfadh eolas 
rúnda nó faoi phribhléid a bheith istigh inti agus murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, níl cead agat an ríomhphost 
seo a scaipeadh, a dháileadh nó a chóipeáil. Má fuair tú an ríomhphost seo de bharr botúin, cuir in iúl don té a sheol 
é láithreach, le do thoil, trí ríomhphost a chur, agus scrios é ó do chóras. Ní féidir a dheimhniú go mbeidh 
seachadadh ríomhphoist slán agus mar sin de ní ghlacann Comhairle Contae Mhuineacháin le freagracht dhlíthiúil as 
ábhar na teachtaireachta seo. Ach gurb é gnáthchomhfhreagras gnó atá i gceist, is leis an údar amháin aon bharúil 
nó tuairim a chuirtear i láthair agus ní gá gurb ionann iad agus barúil nó tuairim Comhairle Contae Mhuineacháin. Tá 
ríomhchláir frithvíreas i bhfeidhm ag Comhairle Contae Mhuineacháin, ach ní ghlacaimid le freagracht as aon 
díobháil d'aon sórt a mbeidh seachadadh víris mar chúis léi. Déanann Comhairle Contae Mhuineacháin 
monatóireacht ar chumarsáid ríomhphoist ar chúíseanna oibriochtúla, slándála agus gnó..  

 
 

 

The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It may contain privileged 
and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be 
secure and therefore Monaghan County Council does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Except where sent in the ordinary 
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Monaghan County Council operates anti-virus programs; however, we do not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is caused by viruses 
being passed. Monaghan County Council monitors e-mail communications for operational, security and business reasons. 
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Don fhaighteoir (nódo na faighteoirí) ainmnithe amháin an t-eolas atá sa teachtaireacht seo.D'fhéadfadh eolas rúnda nó faoi phribhléid a bheith istigh 
inti agus murachtusa an faighteoir beartaithe, níl cead agat an ríomhphost seo a scaipeadh, adháileadh nó a chóipeáil. Má fuair tú an ríomhphost seo de 
bharr botúin, cuirin iúl don té a sheol é láithreach, le do thoil, trí ríomhphost a chur, agusscrios é ó do chóras. Ní féidir a dheimhniú go mbeidh 
seachadadh ríomhphoistslán agus mar sin de ní ghlacann Comhairle Contae Mhuineacháin le freagrachtdhlíthiúil as ábhar na teachtaireachta seo. Ach 
gurb é gnáthchomhfhreagras gnóatá i gceist, is leis an údar amháin aon bharúil nó tuairim a chuirtear iláthair agus ní gá gurb ionann iad agus barúil nó 
tuairim Comhairle ContaeMhuineacháin. Tá ríomhchláir frithvíreas i bhfeidhm ag Comhairle ContaeMhuineacháin, ach ní ghlacaimid le freagracht as aon 
díobháil d'aon sórt ambeidh seachadadh víris mar chúis léi. Déanann Comhairle Contae Mhuineacháinmonatóireacht ar chumarsáid ríomhphoist ar 
chúíseanna oibriochtúla, slándálaagus gnó. 

 


